— LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

750 Ist St., NE, 11th FL, Washington, D.C. 20002-4250
(202) 336-8800 Fax (202) 336-8959

John AMckygy

Writer’s Direct Telephone
(202) 336-8814

June 23, 1998
Norman K. Janes, Executive Director
Statewide Legal Services of Connecticut, Inc.
425 Main Street
Middletown, CT 06457

Dear Mr. Janes:
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Counsel for reply. You have inquired as to whether §1627.7 of LSC’s regulations would permit
your use of LSC funds to pay dues to the Connecticut Business and Industry Association (CBIA)

which are necessary to participate in CBIA’s 401(k) pension plan. Yes, LSC funds may be used
for such purposes.

Section 1627.4 was amended in 1996, with final regulations issued in April, 1997, to
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